# Sabetha Chamber of Commerce

805 Main Street Sabetha, Kansas 66534

Telephone: 785-285-2139 E-mail sabethachamber@gmail.com

# June 17th, 2019 Report

BOARD MEETING – The meeting was called to order by the Chamber's president, Cindy Alderfer, those present were: Stephanie Sevatson, Marlene Bosworth, Chris Isch, Brendon Garrett, Dayra Menold, Susanne Schuster and Gina Murchison.

# **Approve the Minutes:**

Stephanie Sevatson made the motion to approve the minutes and Marlene Bosworth seconded the motion. The minutes were approved as read.

# **Accept the financial reports:**

Chris Isch made the motion to accept the finical reports and Dayra Menold seconded the motion. The financial reports was placed on file for audit

# **New Chamber Members:**

The Sabetha Chamber would like to welcome one new business member, Sabetha Health & Wellness Center. Please join us for a Ribbon Cutting on their opening day, July 1 at 11:30 am.

# **Unfinished Business:**

# Owl Sign:

Bill Rahe has built a stand for the Owl Sign and the cost for the stand was \$1,600. The Owl Sign was in the Alumni Parade on May 25<sup>th</sup> and many celebrating classes took pictures next to the sign. A special thank you to Lonnie Teeter & Bill Rahe for loading and transporting the sign in the parade. We raised \$340 at the SHS Alumni Banquet for the restoration of the sign.

#### **Golf Tournament:**

We had a beautiful day for the tournament. 5,375.40 was raised for the restoration of the Owl Sign.

#### **New Business:**

#### **Business of the Month:**

Buzz Café has nominated Draperie Décor Interiors as the business of the month for June.

## **Business Mixer:**

Morrill & Janes Bank is hosting a Mix & Mingle on June 21 from 4:30-6:00 pm. Food and drinks will be provided.

# **Business Brochure:**

Stephanie Sevatson has designed a new brochure for the Dinning, Recreation, & Retail Chamber Members. The "Visit Us Today" Brochures will be available very soon.

#### **Post Cards:**

The Sabetha Chamber has 3 new post card designs available to purchase at Brickstreet Funiture Co. & Wine Lounge, Joy Pop Print Shop, Village Sampler and Sabetha City Hall.

#### Website:

The Sabetha Chamber has hired Miranda Young to take professional photos for the new website.

#### **Rodeo Theme:**

Tried & True Sabetha's 64<sup>th</sup> Annual Rodeo is this year's theme for the Rodeo Parade. The Rodeo Parade is on July 20<sup>th</sup>. The Kids Bike Parade is at 6 pm and the Main Parade is at 6:30.

# **Old Time Saturday Night:**

Old Time Saturday Night will take place on August 17<sup>th</sup> from 6 pm – 8 pm. We are moving the event back to Main Street.

## **Annual Meeting**

Please join us for the Sabetha Chamber's Annual Meeting on Thursday, August 1<sup>st</sup> from 5 pm – 7 pm. The Mix & Mingle will be held at the Meeting Room at the Main Event. Complementary appetizers, wine and punch will be served.

The next meeting will be July 15th at noon. We meet in the small commission room at City Hall. Everyone is invited ....we encourage new, fresh ideas!!

Meeting Adjourned Gina Murchison /Director

| : |  |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |